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From:;

To:

Subject:

Sir,

cited above.
2

No.Ft. 48-3694/2017 (FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF) HP Shimla-1.

The Regional Officer,

Integrated Regional Office,

Govt. of India, Ministry of Enviroment, Forests & Climate Change,
CGO Complex, Shivalik Khad, Longwood, Shimla,

Himachal Pradesh-171001.

Dated Shimla-1, the = PAUAY

Diversion of 6.2255 ha of forest land in favour of Sh Tepender Singh
Saini, village Shubhkhera, Tehsil Paonta Sahib Distt. Sirmour, HP, for
the extraction of Sand, Stone and Bajri from Yamuna River bed area,
within the jurisdiction of Paonta Sahib Forest Division, Distt. Sirmour,
HP. (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/Min/30477/2017) 9% 228

Kindly refer to your office letter of even no. dated 26.03.2021 on the subject

The pointwise reply of the observations as raised vide your above referred

letter is submitted as below:-

N

Needful has been done in online Part-I para-E (i) & (iii) as approximately
total 50 Nos (15 Nos permanent + 35 temporary respecitively) person will
be benefitted.

Revised C/B analysis has been uploaded in additional information detail in
online Part-I and copy of same is enclosed herewith as annexure-I.

KML file and Maps have now been corrected and uploaded at para C online
Part-I.

The detail of minerals are entered at para M-5.2 online Part-I.

The confirmation report of the proposed mining conforms to the DSR as per
EMSMG-2020 & SSM MG-2016 issued by MoEF & CC of District
Sirmour is attached as annexure-II.

The reverine undertaking is attached as annexure-IIT & IV.

In this regard, it is intimated that spot inspection of proposed CA site area
has been checked personally by DFO concerned and has reported density
less than 0.4 copy attached as annexure-V.

The undertaking of mining lease holder regarding redressing the mining

area is attached as annexure-V1.
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9. Needful has been done. The CA scheme along with map for safety zone
area in degraded forest land is attached as annexure-VII.

10.  Needful has been done. The supporting document of brief profile of lease is
attached as annexure-VIII.

11.  Fresh letter of intent is attached herewith as annexure-IX.

12.  The copy of EC has already been attached in proposal folder at check list
No. 24 & 25. However, soft copy of the same is uploaded in additional
information detail online part-I.

13. The project involves diversion of 6.2255 ha. of forest land only leaving a
significant part of river (spanning 15 km across this forest division) availing
for housing the winter migrates. Further tha Assan Conservation Rreserve in
the neighbouring State of Uttarakhand can also provide alternate winter
habitat.

14. The report of concerned VRO regarding connectivity of approach road from

the proposed mining lease area on the map is attached as annexure-X.

Yours faithfully,
Encls: As above.
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Nodal Officer-cuta=APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P.Shimla-1
Endst. No. Ft. 48-3694/2017 (FCA) Dated Shimla-1, the EB OCT . ZOZI
Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action. o o8

1. CF Nahan w.r.t. his office memo No.C-X-19/Paonta Sahib/4005 dated 29.09.2021.

2. DFO Paonta Sahib.
3. M/s Sh. Tepender Singh saini, Village Shubhkhera, Tehsil Poanta Sahib. Distt.
Sirmour, H.P. 173025.

Nodal Office —éu

O/o Pr. CCF (H , H.P.Shimla-1
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